
 

 

 

 Zaug of the Country House to abandon public rights of way 
servicing his properties. Consider an appropriate motion for action.

 

 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 

Name      Date 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


SPECIAL PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2016 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station –2258 Mill Road 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The September 1, 2016 special meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by 6 

Chairperson Dave Lienau at 5:34 P.M. 7 

 8 

Present:  Chairperson Lienau and members Scott Baker, Nate Bell, Don Howard, Marge 9 
Grutzmacher, and Mary Kay Shumway. Shane Solomon arrived at 6:02 P.M. 10 

 11 

Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Assistant Administrator Janal 12 

Suppanz 13 

 14 

Others:  Ron Kane, Ron and Barbara Sense, Bill Becker, Chris Schmeltz and Jim Lundstrom. 15 
 16 
As to the minutes for the August 23, 2016 meeting of the Plan Commission: 17 
A motion was made by Baker seconded by Grutzmacher that the minutes for the August 23, 2016 18 
meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried with Shumway abstaining. 19 
  20 
Business Items: 21 
Item No. 3. Discussion regarding an amendment to the Preliminary Plat for the Sister Bay 22 
Market Place PUD, (a/k/a “The Braun Property”); Consider an appropriate motion for 23 
action: 24 
Item No. 4. Discussion regarding the preliminary architectural and site plans which were 25 
submitted by JACO Management for Lot 8 of the Braun Development; Consider a motion 26 
to take appropriate action: 27 
After a number of meetings a Preliminary Plat for the Sister Bay Market Place PUD, (a/k/a 28 

“The Braun Property”), was approved by the Village Board. Originally there was a 30’ utility 29 

easement on Lot 7. After having conversations with potential developers Jackson has 30 

recommended that the Preliminary Plat be amended in such fashion that Lots 2 and 3 are 31 

reconfigured. He also is recommending that Lot 8 be shifted east. Lot 8 will then occupy the 32 

area where the utility easement was originally, and Lot 7, which will have been reconfigured 33 

and shifted west, will contain the relocated utility easement.      34 
 35 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Baker that the Plan Commission approves the 36 
amendment to the Preliminary Plat for the Sister Bay Market Place PUD, (a/k/a “The Braun 37 
Property”), which was reviewed at this meeting as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 38 
 39 
Preliminary architectural and site plans which were submitted by JACO Management for a 40 

building to be constructed on Lot 8 of the Sister Bay Market Place Property were included in 41 

the meeting packets and the Commission members jointly reviewed those documents. Chris 42 

Schmeltz was present and noted that the building he would like to construct is a story and a 43 

half in size and will also have a basement seating area. The proposed building will house an 44 

upscale restaurant, and “Smart Siding” which resembles wood will be utilized.  There will be 45 
a 6’ setback from the back of the Mill Road sidewalk. 46 
 47 

2



Minutes for the September 1, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -2-  

 

Jackson noted that Schmeltz informed him that he will be applying for a 300 seat liquor 1 

license. He also noted that all the people who have submitted Offers To Purchase for lots in 2 

Sister Bay Market Place thus far have seen the previously mentioned plans and didn’t 3 

express any objections to them.  4 

 5 
It was the consensus that some Door County stone, (approximately 36” high sections), should be 6 
utilized on the bottom portion of the building, and that awnings and decorative trim or “gingerbread” 7 
(moldings/trim) shall be added. Schmeltz presented a photo of the front façade of “The Tortoise Club” 8 
in Chicago, and the Commission members indicated that they would like to see the front façade of the 9 
proposed building resemble that structure. They also indicated that the glass panels on the upper level 10 
of the building were acceptable, but they would like the railing and support structure to have some 11 
architectural cohesion with the rest of the building.  12 
 13 
Schmeltz was instructed to see that revised plans which incorporate all of the previously mentioned 14 
architectural features are prepared and presented to Jackson so that they can be considered at a future 15 
meeting of the Plan Commission.  16 
 17 
Item No. 1. Discussion regarding architectural plans for the Stony Ridge Development 18 
Expansion project; Consider a motion to approve or amend presented plans: 19 
Architectural plans for the three eight unit apartment buildings to be constructed in the 20 

Stony Ridge Expansion project were presented to the Commission members by Keith Garot, 21 

and they jointly reviewed those documents. Garot presented siding, trim and shingle  22 

samples, and pointed out that he would like to utilize Georgia Pacific “Shadow” vinyl siding, 23 

“Weatherwood” shingles, and simulated Door County stone on the apartment buildings. The 24 

accent colors will be pewter and the trim will be white.  25 

 26 
Shumway expressed concerns about aesthetics on STH 57, and Jackson noted that at some 27 

point a Landscaping Plan for the buildings must be approved by the Plan Commission. 28 

Before Garot can receive any Occupancy Permits all required landscaping must be 29 

completed. 30 

 31 
A motion was made by Baker, seconded by Bell that the architectural plans for the three eight unit 32 
apartment buildings to be constructed in the Stony Ridge Expansion Project which were reviewed at 33 
this meeting are approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 34 
  35 
Item No. 2.  Discussion regarding a recommendation from the Parks Committee to 36 
reconsider the “goat finial” option for the Village’s Wayfinding Signage Project; Consider 37 
a motion to confirm the Parks Committee’s recommendation and forward it on to the 38 
Village Board for final approval: 39 
The Parks Committee has recommended that Village officials reconsider the “goat finial” 40 

option for the Village’s Wayfinding Signage, and a drawing depicting the preferred finial 41 

was included in the meeting packets.   42 

 43 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Grutzmacher that the Plan Commission recommends 44 
that the Village Board accept the recommendation of the Parks Committee and reconsider the “goat 45 
finial” option for the Village’s new wayfinding signage. If the Board agrees to reconsider the finial 46 
option, the Plan Commission is recommending that the employees from Living Labs be instructed to 47 
amend the wayfinding signage plans in such fashion that the goat finial depicted on the drawing 48 
which was included in the meeting packets is utilized. Motion carried with Shumway opposed.  49 

3



Minutes for the September 1, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Plan\2016_09\090116 special meeting\090116 Special Plan Commission Minutes - 
Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 07/26/2016; Last Printed: 9/14/2016 3:36 PM 

 -3-  

 

 1 
Item No. 5. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 2 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permits: 3 
Jackson gave the following oral report: 4 

   Top soil has finally been placed on the sledding hill and the Maintenance Department 5 
employees are working on seeding it at this time. 6 

   State approvals have now been received for the Harbor View Project. 7 

   The Stony Ridge Expansion Project is well underway and blasting is complete. Based 8 
upon communications he had with a number of residents of the Stony Ridge Condo 9 

Association a Zoning Compliance Notification Letter was issued to Keith Garot for 10 

not completing a small amount of landscaping. Concerns were also raised that a 11 

private road was being used by construction vehicles. Keith Garot has contacted him 12 

and is working on the required landscaping. 13 

   The Wayfinding Signage plans were formally approved by State officials. If the 14 
Village Board approves of the revised “goat finial” it may be necessary to resubmit 15 

the revised plans.  16 

   Thanks to Senator Lasee and Representative Kitchens the waivers necessary to seek 17 
D.O.A. approval of the Sister Bay Market Place plans have been received. 18 

Engineering work is underway and Village officials will need to act aggressively by 19 

conducting special meetings and establishing construction deadlines.  20 

   An enforcement letter was recently mailed to the owners of The Wild Tomato. Wood 21 
is sometime unloaded on Post Office Lane, which is a public roadway. This created a 22 

number of problems, and the owners of the Wild Tomato have now agreed to abide 23 
by restrictive delivery time limits. Jackson requested that the owners of The Wild 24 

Tomato construct a fence on their property to provide screening and they did that, 25 

but the fence was not constructed in the proper location. This issue will be referred to 26 

the Parks Committee.  27 

 28 
Item No. 3. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official or 29 
employee: 30 
The next meeting of the Plan Commission will be conducted at 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, October 25, 31 
2016. There were no referrals to committees, officials or employees or recommendations for future 32 
agenda items. 33 
 34 
Adjournment: 35 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Solomon to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 36 
Commission at 7:11 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 37 
 38 

Respectfully submitted,  39 

 40 
Janal Suppanz, Assistant Administrator 41 

4



 
 

Plan Commission Public Notice 
 

 
 

The Sister Bay Plan Commission will  hold  a public hearing  at the Sister Bay Fire Station, 2258  Mill Rd, 
Door  County, Wisconsin  on Tuesday,  September 27,  2016 at 8:00P.M. or shortly  thereafter, for the 
purpose of considering proposed map amendments to the Zoning Map. Sections of the Zoning Map to be 
considered include adoption of a Condominium Plat for parcel 181-210201a on Mill Rd West, commonly 
referred to as “Parkview Condos/ Al Gokey West Development”.  

 
The purpose of this public hearing is to obtain comments and input from the public on the proposed Map 
amendments. 

 
A copy of the proposed amendments and the  cu r rent  Zoning Code are available for inspection. The 
Zoning Code and Zoning Map for the Village a r e  a l s o  on file  at the Zoning Administrator's office  and 
may  be viewed at 2383  Maple Drive weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00p.m.  

 
Written testimony, including email, will be accepted at the Sister Bay Administration Building, 2383 
Maple Drive, Sister Bay, WI 54234, (FAX 920-854-9637) until 3:00 P.M. on the day of the meeting. 
Letters will be available for public inspection during normal  business hours, until  the close of business 
on the day of the hearing. Letters will be entered into the record; and  a summary  of all letters will be 
presented at the meeting, but individual letters may not be read. Anonymous correspondence will not be 
accepted. 

 
All  application materials  for  Regular Zoning Permits, Conditional Use Permits and  zoning amendment 
petitions may be viewed at the Sister Bay Administration Building, 2383  Maple Drive, Sister Bay, WI  
during normal business hours, 8:00am. -4:00p.m. 

 
By order of the Plan Commission of the Village  of Sister Bay.  
 
Zeke Jackson 
Zoning Administrator 
zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2383 Maple Drive 
PO Bo x  769 

Sister Bay. WI 54234 

Tel. (920) 854-4118 
Fax (920) 854-9637 

www.sisterbaywi.gov 

5

mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov
http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/


VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
PO BOX 769
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

ALLEN G GOKEY
5766 LEDGE CREST RD
DE PERE, WI 54115

YACHT CLUB AT SISTER BAY 
OWNER'S ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 354
FISH CREEK, WI 54212

WALTER K & DAWN A NAWROT
457 SOUTHVIEW DR
FOND DU LAC, WI 54937

DANIEL B & CHRISTINE A MURPHY
W296 N1742 HIDDEN CREEK
PEWAUKEE, WI 53072

KURT E PAGEL
1086 MELODY DR
GREEN BAY, WI 54303

JAMES E & KRISTINE JOHNSON
2167 SCANDIA RD
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

JOHN J & MONICA L OLLES
2667 FOXWOOD CT
DE PERE, WI 54115

BEACH COTTAGE LLC PARKVIEW
PO BOX 544
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

VILIUS VAICEKAUSKAS
PO BOX 123
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

 

 

6



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
PO BOX 769
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

ST ROSALIA'S CATHOLIC CHURCH
BOX 283
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

SISTER BLUFF EST. OWNER'S ASSOC.
2611 LIBAL STREET
GREEN BAY, WI 54301

JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST
PO BOX 257
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

GREGORY & DEBORAH  CASPERSON 
PO BOX 137
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

JOHNSON FAMILY TRUST
PO BOX 257
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

REBECCA FRUENDT
PO BOX 227
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

CURTIS B WILTSE
2182 COUNTY HIGHWAY ZZ
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

EVELYN M ULVILDEN
PO BOX 348
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

THOMAS & BRIGITTE SEAGARD
PO BOX 32
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DOOR COUNTY INVESTMENTS LLC 
11051 STATE HIGHWAY 42 
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

HULL FAMILY TRUST 
80 BRIER ST 
WINNETKA, IL 60093

ANDREW B BOOCKMEIER
811 S WESLEY
OAK PARK, IL 60304

SUZANNE & JEROME MOLENDA 
207 HILL ST
HARTLAND, WI 53029

JOHN R & JANICE A ZERA
10744 S 60TH ST
FRANKLIN, WI 53132

JEFFREY M & LYNN A JOHNSON
2465 FORESTVILLE DR
GREEN BAY, WI 54304

DALE R & CAROLE A FAUGHT
15275 CASCADE DR
ELM GROVE, WI 53122

PETER S & DONNA L CHRISTENSEN
28710 FRASIER TRL
WATERFORD, WI 53185

DANIEL L & MARY J PETERSEN
2781 JACQUELYN DR
MADISON, WI 53711

7



ROBERT B & JULIA F MC MURRAY
2490 TILTON LN
BROOKFIELD, WI 53045

BRIAN M & KAREN A MATHEWS
515 ACREVIEW DR
DE PERE, WI 54115

VIRGINIA L BOWEN 
c/o MICHELLE YOUNG
PO BOX 648
WAUKESHA, WI 53187

TIMOTHY & HEATHER BLEDSOE
17483 W WESTWIND DR
GURNEE, IL 60031

MARY S OGORCHOCK
6191 WASHINGTON CIR
WAUWATOSA, WI 53213

THOMAS & DIANE BAROUNIS 
8049 PROSPECT ST
NILES, IL 60714

SALLY G HUNT
3510 N MARYLAND AVE
SHOREWOOD, WI 53211

KENNETH C & LYNN F DE HAHN
645 MELROSE AVE
CHULA VISTA, CA 91910

THEODORE PAPENTHIEN
4765 VENTURI LN
FORT COLLINS, CO 80525

ROBERT H & MARTHA SCHWAB
1061 OAK SPRINGS LN
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048

ROBERT B & BARBARA E HANSEN
216 HILLTOP LN
SLEEPY HOLLOW, IL 60118

ROBERT G & NANCY M BLAZEK
2743 N 118TH ST
WAUWATOSA, WI 53222

GUY & KATHLEEN GOTTSCHALK 
412 DALY AVE
WISCONSIN RAPIDS, WI 54494

WALTER B & DEBRA A SOMMER
11424 N CANTERBURY DR
MEQUON, WI 53092

MARY S MORTIMER
541 E 7TH ST
HINSDALE, IL 60521

WILLIAM H & LISA U HARBECK
907 17TH AVE
GRAFTON, WI 53024

KEVIN R & KAY K KNAPP
2051 WINTERGREEN CT
GREEN BAY, WI 54304

BARBARA M STROM
151 DETRIE DR
GREEN BAY, WI 54301

MARY E WACHENHEIM
851 GARFIELD AVE,UNIT C
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048

SISTERS OF CHARITY ST JOAN ANTIDA  
8560 N 76TH PL
MILWAUKEE, WI 53223

DOHEJEPA REVOCABLE 
TRUST 724 YORKSHIRE RD
NEENAH, WI 54956

BARRY A & BONNIE MAE BEHNKEN
505 W APPLE TREE RD
GLENDALE, WI 53217

JAMES C CALDWELL, JR. 
8821 ROBERT RD 
DARIEN, IL 60561

KATHLEEN T BRUMDER
2841 N LAKE DR
MILWAUKEE, WI 53211

STEVEN J & RENEE F RUTKOWSKI 
W191 S6818 BLUEGRASS DR 
MUSKEGO, WI 53150

SISTER BAY PROPERTIES LLC 
PO BOX 547
FISH CREEK, WI 54212

ALLEN G GOKEY
5766 LEDGE CREST RD
DE PERE, WI 54115

DOMAN FAMILY LIMITED PRTNRSHP 
31 N 3RD AVE
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

8



JAMES M & JESSICA GRASSE
PO BOX 766
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DONALD R & TRUDY A COX
514 TWO RIVERS DR
MUKWONAGO, WI 53149

JAMES E & KRISTINE JOHNSON
10961 N BAYSHORE DR
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

RONJA LLC
PO BOX 738
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DRINK HOLDINGS LLC
PO BOX 84
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

HUSBY'S JS LLC
PO BOX 75
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

MICHAEL J JOHNSON
PO BOX 102
ELLISON BAY, WI 54210

COLLIN  & SARA DOHERTY 
2378 MAPLE DR
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

LT SOLUTIONS LLC
PO BOX 255
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

MICHAEL P RYER
N5479 STILLWATER CT
FREDONIA, WI 53021

WALTER K & DAWN A NAWROT
457 SOUTHVIEW DR
FOND DU LAC, WI 54937

DANIEL B & CHRISTINE A MURPHY
W296 N1742 HIDDEN CREEK
PEWAUKEE, WI 53072

KURT E PAGEL
1086 MELODY DR
GREEN BAY, WI 54303

JOHN J & MONICA L OLLES
2667 FOXWOOD CT
DE PERE, WI 54115

JACO MANAGEMENT LLC
211 N ASHLAND AVE
PARK RIDGE, IL 60068

LARSON DC PROPERTIES LLC 
PO BOX 280
FISH CREEK, WI 54212

GENE W SUNSTROM
PO BOX 201
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

MARK F GRENGS
2154 43RD AVE
STAR PRAIRIE, WI 54026

ROESER HOUSE LLC
PO BOX 94
FISH CREEK, WI 54212

BRADLEY T LINDENBERG
2395 MAPLE DR
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DEBORAH J & LEE D LOGERQUIST
2391 MAPLE DR
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

PHEASANT PARK CONDO ASSOC   
PO BOX 230
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

RON & LISA MAC DONALD
PO BOX 709
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

GRUBE FAMILY LLC  
1706 E ROELAND AVE 
APPLETON, WI 54915

9



KURT L & NANCY A GRUBE
10641 BLUFFSIDE LN
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

ST ROSALIA'S CHURCH
PO BOX 283
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

PARKVIEW BEACH COTTAGE LLC  
PO BOX 544
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

VILIUS VAICEKAUSKAS
PO BOX 123
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

CHAD N KODANKO
PO BOX 991
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

YACHT CLUB AT SISTER BAY
OWNER'S ASSOCIATION
P.O. BOX 354
FISH CREEK, WI 54212

CARL W & BARBARA SCHWARTZ
7239 N BARNETT LN
FOX POINT, WI 53217

JOHN & CANDACE HENNESSY 
14550 WOODRIDGE CIR 
BROOKFIELD, WI 53005

KENNETH J & MARYLOU KADZIELA
75 HUNTER LN #207
BRISTOL, IL 60512

MARY ANN JAZWIECKI
3112 W EDGERTON AVE
GREENFIELD, WI 53221

MARY ANN MICKELSON
25 BLUEBILL AVE #101
NAPLES, FL 34108

CLINTON ROBISON, JR. 
2282 HIDDEN MAPLES PL 
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

EDWARD R & BARBARA M KLEID 
c/o THOMAS HANSCOM
26919 W MARION CT
INGLESIDE, IL 60041

EDWARD A & MARGARET J CUCCI
1275 S SARAH BLVD
VERNON HILLS, IL 60061

THOMAS A & CONSTANCE JONES
620 S GRANDVIEW BLVD
WAUKESHA, WI 53188

MARTIN & PATRICIA ANN JISCHKE 
225 N 2ND ST APT 4D
LAFAYETTE, IN 47901

SARAH ELIZABETH WRIGHT
11031 NW 17TH CT
PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33026

PETER M PANKRATZ
9219 BEVERLY PL
WAUWATOSA, WI 53226

THOMAS & VICTORIA MIELKE 
5112 KNIGHTS CT
FLOWER MOUND, TX 75022

JAMES J & SANDRA L ANNOYE
2983 HOLMGREN WAY #1
GREEN BAY, WI 54304

POVERTY HOLLOWVENTURES LLC  
757 SCRAG MOUNTAIN RD 
WALTSFIELD, VT 05673

DAVID R & MARY E WEBER
3211 GLACIER RIDGE RD
MIDDLETON, WI 53562

ELLIOTT & LINDA RAE JOHNSON
833 S KNIGHT
PARK RIDGE, IL 60068

SUSAN M MONTEEN
12965 W WIMBLEDON DR
NEW BERLIN, WI 53151

KENNETH D ENSTROM
2013 SAINT DAVID DR
BETTENDORF, IA 52722

10



JAMES CHRISTBAUM
PO BOX 591
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

RICHARD J SCHUCHART
1687 BRIGHTON BEACH RD
MENASHA, WI 54952

WALTER J & KELLY M SWIETLIK
N88 W5210 COVINGTON SQ
CEDARBURG, WI 53012

STUART & DAWN A PODOLNICK
777 BAYSHORE DR #702
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33304

PAULETTE STARCK
231 FAIRMONT AVE
HYDE PARK, MA 02136

KAREN A STARCK-JOHNSON
7920 W BARNARD AVE
GREENFIELD, WI 53220

STEPHEN DAVID MEILINGER
303 BAISH DR SE
LEESBURG, VA 20175

BRUNO J & SHIRLEY FRANCESCHI
610 ALTA LOMA DR
THIENSVILLE, WI 53092

PJL GROUP
10602 N PORT WASHINGTON
STE 202
MEQUON, WI 53092

THOMAS B & MARY H ALTSTIEL
11747 N RIVER RIDGE DR
MEQUON, WI 53092

JAMES & MARY TANDIAS
PO BOX 435
MARINETTE, WI 54143

JAMES & MARY TANDIAS
PO BOX 435
MARINETTE, WI 54143

EDWARD J & JANET D HOY
N9590 BOJE LN
WATERTOWN, WI 53094

THOMAS H & SANDRA J WISNIEWSKI
35399 DONALD CT
INGLESIDE, IL 60041

DAVID G & JODI S SCHIMBERG
517 SQUAW CREEK CIR
MARION, IA 52302

DAVID E & SUZANNE I KOLB
345 TROUT RD
BATAVIA, IL 60510

NIKOLAUS D SEMACA
1640 MAPLE AVE #1606
EVANSTON, IL 60201

GENESIS BROKERAGE, LLC 
730 MOURNING DOVE DR 
COTTAGE GROVE, WI 53527

DAVID E & SUZANNE I KOLB
345 TROUT RD
BATAVIA, IL 60510

TIMOTHY P ROARTY
1451 FINCH LN
GREEN BAY, WI 54313

STANLEY F & DONNA R SLABAS
7047 N KEELER AVE
LINCOLNWOOD, IL 60712

WILLIAM W KAGEL
PO BOX 627
CAMPBELLSPORT, WI 53010

JOHN W & JUDITH M ROSS
3017 LUCANN ST
CARMEL, IN 46033

WERNER & MARY SPERZEL
17745 ST JAMES
BROOKFIELD, WI 53045

WERNER & MARY M SPERZEL
17745 ST JAMES
BROOKFIELD, WI 53045

WILLIAM W KAGEL
PO BOX 627
CAMPBELLSPORT, WI 53010

SHELLEY M I BAUSCH
4505 FOREST RD
DAVENPORT, IA 52807

SCOTT B & LISA M BUKOLT
5780 AUBURN AVE
MADISON, WI 53711

BONNIE M MOELLER
45 CRESTWAY CT
APPLETON, WI 54913

11



JUDITH ROSS STEVENSON
730 N PLANKINTON
UNIT 6C
MILWAUKEE, WI 53202

BRIAN P & LYNN M LEPAK- MC SORLEY 
S95 W13395 ST ANDREWS DR 
MUSKEGO, WI 53150

THOMAS H & SANDRA J WISNIEWSKI
35399 DONALD CT
INGLESIDE, IL 60041

ROBERT J & CARRIE L CERA
2051 MUIRWOOD CT
GREEN BAY, WI 54313

JILL E HANLEY
225 WINDFLOWER WAY
DUNLAP, IL 61525

MARY ELLEN CHERRY
1109 N DUNTON AVE
ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, IL 60004

JOHN C & BONNIE E EVANS
3087 NICOLET DR
GREEN BAY, WI 54311

JJM GETAWAY PROPERTIES LLC  
1707 NAGAWICKA RD 
HARTLAND, WI 53029

RONALD W ROBINSON TRUST 
2808 COACHMAN CT 
GREEN BAY, WI 54301

TODD D & LESLEE L STOLLBERG
11937 DERBY DAY CT
CINCINNATI, OH 45249

GAIL & GARY ELLIS
1547 MUIRFIELD CT
LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147

FIRST AMERICAN BANK TRUST 
#3-9-151 1570 
c/o LAWRENCE LINMAN
W2250 NORTH RD
BOURBONNAIS, IL 60914

R THOMAS & SHARON M BRADY
7071 VERDE WAY
NAPLES, FL 34108

DARYL E PILGREEN
PO BOX 121
ELM GROVE, WI 53122

DAVID L & DONNA J CLOUGH
4035 W 65TH ST
APT 315
EDINA, MN 55435

THOMAS F BIERMANN
920 BRUSH HILL LN
LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047

KENNETH D & SHIRLEY KOEHLER
320 DOUGLAS AVE
CRYSTAL LAKE, IL 60014

JOHN G & BETTY L WEITZEL
165 HAWICK ST
ROCKTON, IL 61072

ROBERT W & CYNTHIA S BJORAKER 
PO BOX 28345
GREEN BAY, WI 54324

NANCY O WAGNER
479 N TAYLOR
KIRKWOOD, MO 63122

SHORESIDE BARRINGTON DEED  
15 SHORESIDE DR
%THERESE REISEL
S BARRINGTON, IL 60010

MICHAEL J & JULIE L ANDERSON
10709 N GAZEBO HILL PKY
MEQUON, WI 53092

JAMES S KENDRICK
1790 ST JAMES CIR
VILLAGES, FL 32162

RONALD R & DEBRA K FISCHER
836 TIMBER RIDGE DR
OREGON, WI 53575

JAMES E TRST SONDGEROTH
2 PRAIRIE PARK
PERU, IL 61354

DOUGLAS J & AMY E POLASKY
1466 FINCH LN
GREEN BAY, WI 54313

JOHN R & MARILYN J PECHO
804 BUTTERNUT LN
UNIT D
MOUNT PROSPECT, IL 60056

MICHAEL P & KATHLEEN A SMITH
1115 LEON TER
BROOKFIELD, WI 53005

GERALD M JR & ELLEN K TIERNEY
150 NORWICH CT
LAKE BLUFF, IL 60044

12



RK ROTTIER & SONS, LLC 
W2291 COUNTY HIGHWAY G 
SEYMOUR, WI 54165

JUDITH ROSS STEVENSON
730 N PLANKINTON #6C
MILWAUKEE, WI 53203

WILLIAM & DIANE KENNEDY
PO BOX 813
JANESVILLE, WI 53547

MARZ LLC
1601 W CRUSADE LN
GREEN BAY, WI 54313

SHARON DAUBNER 
PO BOX 94
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

SUNRISE BUILDING LLC
10996 COUNTY HIGHWAY ZZ
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

RITA M GIESE 
PO BOX 465
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

RICHARD W & JANE G BURRESS
PO BOX 14
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

DAVID & ROSEMARY THUROW
991 NENNIG RD
NEENAH, WI 54956

SISTER BAY/LIBERTY GROVE LIBRARY
PO BOX 141
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

NORTH DOOR PROPERTIES LLC  
5776 LEDGECREST RD
DE PERE, WI 54115

VILLAGE VIEW PROPERTIES, LLC  
c/o SHEENA ZIELKE
PO BOX 146
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

JUNGWIRTH FAMILY LLC  
PO BOX 258
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

AUDREY B LARSON
PO BOX 76
SISTER BAY, WI 54234

,

,

13



DAVE LIENAU 
P.O. BOX 823 
SISTER BAY, WI  54234 

    

SCOTT BAKER 
2525 JUNGWIRTH COURT 
SISTER BAY, WI  54234 

    

NATE BELL 
10785 PHEASANT COURT 
SISTER BAY, WI  54234 

    

DON HOWARD 
2536 FIELDCREST LANE 
SISTER BAY, WI  54234 

    

MARGE GRUTZMACHER 
10759 N. SPRING RD - #1 
P.O. BOX 375 
SISTER BAY, WI  54234 

    

SHANE SOLOMON 
2515 JUNGWIRTH COURT 
SISTER BAY, WI  54234 

    

MARY KAY SHUMWAY 
10552 S. HIGHLAND ROAD 
SISTER BAY, WI  54234 

    

     

     

     

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



Village of Sister Bay 
PLAN COMMISSION REPORT 

 
            Meeting Date: 09/27/16  
            Item No.: 5 
 
Activities: 
  
Beach- 
After examining wave action on the drainage outfall pipes, JJR and Village Staff have notice impaction by small stones.  We 
have reviewed a myriad of solutions, and are moving ahead with the placement of a few stones as a breakwater this fall.  
This is covered under our existing marine construction permit.  JJR will coordinate the effort with Death’s Door Marine to 
complete the installation after Fall Fest. 
 
Harbor View- Engineering work is complete for the project, and the developer is advertising for bids for the site work. It is 
my understanding in talking to the developer that lots are under contract.  No request for permits has been completed at this 
time. 
 
Stony Ridge- Construction is actively under way.   
 
Niagara Ridge- Construction on the final building is being completed. 
 
Trolly – Parking has been identified as an issue in the Village.  I contend that we don’t have a parking problem, rather, we 
have a transportation problem.  Our hotel lots are full at 8:30 AM, and empty by 1:00 PM.  Conversely, our downtown is 
relatively dead at 8:30 AM, and bustling at 1:00 PM.  I have proposed that we lease a Trolly to address the situation.  I be-
lieve it will be more cost effective, more efficient at moving people, and be better received by the traveling public. Addi-
tionally, it will facilitate the tying of uptown and downtown, providing a critical link for developments like Country Walk 
Shops to pedestrian traffic that may want to go for a ride.  The proposal is to run the Trolly for 6 weeks, 3 days a week, for 
12 hours per day as a pilot program for mass transit in Sister Bay.   I intend to approach our bars to see if they are interested 
in paying for the operation of the Trolly for additional late night service (we may want to advertise this through the SBAA as 
the “Sister Bay Pub Crawl” or some other attraction to drive business up in Sister Bay. 
 
We will need the help of the business community to offset some of the costs, and I propose to use the University model of 
“pay for stop”.  To become a stop as a hotel or area business, you would pay a modest sponsorship of $500-$1000 per year.  
Stops should feature adequate signage that is uniform throughout the community.   
 
The Trolly will circle the community and service each stop approximately every 30 minutes. 
 
The project has made it through the budget process thus far, and I hope it will survive to approval in October. 
 
Braun Site-  This is consuming the vast majority of my time at the moment.  We have developers for all of the Bay Shore 
Drive lots, and 1 on Mill Rd.  There are a number of complexities that arise from developing the site in the dense fashion 
that we’ve chosen given the topography.  Engineering is finalized and we are hoping to have bids for your consideration at 
the October 4th Board meeting.  We have hit a few serious snags that we hope to resolve in the next few weeks.  Construc-
tion is proposed to commence immediately after Fall Fest.  
 
Workload-  While much of what we do is never seen by the public, there is an incredibly immense volume of work product, 
citizen interaction, service delivery and analysis that takes place behind the scenes.  It would not surprise me if every site 
identified in our redevelopment plan was completed by the end of 2018 at the rate we’re moving.   
 
Budget-  The budget is well under way at the moment, and we expect a very modest increase in 2017 tax rates.   
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 

37



38


	12. 092216 Sister Bay project_prelim2.pdf
	closeup_n
	closeup_s
	east
	north
	south
	south_elevated_trees
	south_trees
	west




